MAYOR JIM GRAY

¥ LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resources

January 12, 2018

Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — January 18, 2018)

JOHN MAXWELL
DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT

Joseph Markey, Electronic Supervisor, Grade 519E, $33.127 hourly in the Division of Traffic Engineering,
effective January 1, 2018.

RESIGNATIONS

Name Job Title Dept. or Division Grade | Term Date
Roberts, Joshua Corrections Officer Community Corrections 110N | 2017-12-15
McCracken, Bane Corrections Officer Community Corrections 110N | 2017-12-03
Emmons, James Chief of Staff Mayor's Office 537E | 2017-12-08
Fields, Kristin Telecommunicator Emergency Mgmt/E911 514N | 2017-12-21
Dunaway, Dylon Public Service Worker Sr. Parks and Rec S09N | 2017-12-08
Mclintyre, Andrew | Firefighter - 56 Fire 311N | 2017-12-21
Bowman, Travis Administrative Specialist Sr. Human Resources 516N | 2017-12-22
Marsh, Annie Corrections Recruit Community Corrections 109N | 2017-11-30
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TERMINATIONS

Name

Job Title

Dept. or Division

Grade | Term Date

Jones, Arecannon | Resource Recovery Operator

Waste Management

513N

2017-12-08

Wingate, Joquetta | Corrections Officer

Community Corrections

110N

2017-12-21
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